STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS June 26, 1987 POST DFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-13880
{505} 383-6161

Mike Stevenson

Osborn Heirs

P. 0. Box 179886

San Antonio, Texas 78286

Re: Mattie Price SWD #6-G, Sec 6, T17S, R38E
Dear Mr. Stevenson:

We are receiving the C-120-A for the above referenced well
in a satisfactory manner.

However, the information we have on the conversion of this
well is not complete. We request that you submit Form C-103
showing the conversion prodecure, packer and tubing setting
depth, pressure test, and information on any repairs which
may have been necessary to bring the well into satisfactory
condition for disposal. This information was requested in a
letter dated March 30, 1987.

The tracer survey which was witnessed by the field
representative was satisfactory, but to date we have not
received a copy of this survey. We request that you send a
copy of this along with the C-103.

Very truly yours
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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